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Our Ref: 8279/18

17 December 2018

Dear

Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 12 November 2018. Apologies for the delay
in responding to you.

INFORMATION REQUESTED

1. Whether the PCC’s office pays any external organisations to advertise vacant roles
within the PCC'’s office on their website.

2. For a list of websites / organisations the PCC’s office uses to advertise vacant roles
within the PCC’s office (excel format) and how much each website/organisation
received from office in the three most recent financial years.

3. For an email address and contact information for the HR department or relevant
department responsible for publishing and promoting vacancies within the PCC’s

office.
e 2015/16
e 2016/17
e 2017/18

If no money was paid to advertise the roles, please indicate this on the spread sheet.
For an email address and contact information for the HR department or relevant
department responsible for publishing and promoting vacancies within the PCC’s
office.

RESPONSE

Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), | can confirm that the
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does hold the information you
have requested.

The Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner
Arnot Hill House, Arnot Hill Park, Arnold, Nottingham NGs 6LU

T 0115844 5998 F 0115 844 5081

E nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk W www.nottinghamshire.pcc.police.uk



Please find below answers to your questions:-

2017/18
Organisation Post Advertised Amount Paid
Notts Evening Post Sexual Violence & | £900.00
Engagement Manager
Guardian Sexual Violence & | £2,800.00
Engagement Manager
Notts Evening Post Senior Contracts & | £900.00
Commissioner Officer
Notts Evening Post Business Support Officer £939.00
Total: £5,539.00
2016/17
Organisation Post Advertised Amount Paid
Police Professional Chief Constable post £3,195.00
Local World Ltd ECINS post £1,150.00
Total: £4,345.00

No posts were advertised through external organisations during 2015/16.

Nottinghamshire Police HR Department and Better Times are responsible for publishing and
promoting vacancies within the PCC'’s office. Please see contact details below:

HRsupport@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk
info@bettertimes.co.uk

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 0115 844 5998 or e-mail
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk.

Yours sincerely

Ko

Katy Owen
Business Support Manager
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